

From: [Tina Beard](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: trip@riesendurant.com; christina@riesendurant.com; [Jay Thompson](#); [Tradd Stover](#); [Lori Chappell](#)
Subject: RE: Appellate Case No. 2026-000301 / Richard K. Weatherford, Jr. v. Progressive Direct Ins. Co. / 1115-5924
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 3:47:27 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[JTT ltr re Weatherford Reg for Ext to file Initial Reply Brief.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good Afternoon,

Attached for filing and service, please find Appellant Progressive Direct Insurance Company's first request for an extension of time to file its Initial Reply Brief in the above-referenced matter.

By copy, all Counsel of Record are being notified of this request and being provided with same.

Thank you for your assistance.

Tina M. Beard



TINA M. BEARD
Legal Assistant
Tel: (803) 782-4100 Ext 1500
DD: (803) 205-1500
Fax: (803) 782-4140
Post Office Box 6648
Columbia, SC 29260
tbeard@murphygrantland.com
www.murphygrantland.com

